Sriyanti

From: Handayani Mulyaningtyas

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:03 AM

To: Sudarmono

Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Heni Mariani; Imelda Lumembang Sanapang; Juwanto; Sriyanti; Arlina Bachtiar
Subject: RE: Planning move to KRG IJuly 2018

Pak Sudarmono,
Well noted.

Best Regards,

Handayani M RR
Human Resources Department

PT Trakindo Utama

CRC Samarinda

JIn. Cipto Mangunkusumo, Loa Janan, Samarinda 75391 - Indonesia
Tel: +62 541 260269 Ext.3113 + Mobile: +62 811 585 1966
hmulyani@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sudarmono

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Handayani Mulyaningtyas

Cc: Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Heni Mariani; Imelda Lumembang Sanapang; Juwanto; Sriyanti; Arlina Bachtiar
Subject: Planning move to KRG I July 2018



Bu Yani,
Mohon diprepare untuk administrasi perpindahan Mbak Sriyanti ke CRC- Kariangau Effective 1 July 2018
Sesuai plan sebelumnya

Planning & Admin | Sriyanti 1-Jul-18

Best regards

Sudarmono
Production - Engine

PT Trakindo Utama

Component Rebuild Center

JI.Cipto Mangunkusumo Loa Janan 75391,Samarinda , Indonesia
Tel. +62 541 262 080 Extention 3102 « Mobile: +62 812 375 6889
[sudarmono@trakindo.co.id]

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
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